



Providing electricity distribution excellence in a safe and reliable manner

October 29, 2025

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Attention: Registrar

Dear Registrar:

**Re: Extension Request relating to EB-2025-0034
2026 IRM Application, Halton Hills Hydro Inc.**

Halton Hills Hydro Inc. ("HHHI") is scheduled to submit its 2026 IRM Application on October 30, 2025. Due to on-going issues with the OEB rate model, HHHI would like to request an extension to Friday, November 14, 2025. HHHI will not be requesting anything additional to the mechanistic adjustments and Group 1 deferral and variance account dispositions provided in the IRM modelling.

Sincerely,

Tracy Rehberg-Rawlingson

Tracy Rehberg-Rawlingson
Regulatory Affairs Manager
Halton Hills Hydro Inc.

Cc: Scott Knapman, President & CEO, HHHI
Ahmad Niazi, CFO, HHHI